Senate

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting - May 17, 1975

Present:

Vice Chairman Walker Senator Dodge Senator Foote Senator Gojack Senator Hilbrecht Senator Schofield

Vice Chairman Walked presided over the Government Affairs forty seventh committee meeting, beginning at 2:30 p.m. with a quorum present.

The following bills were discussed and action taken after hearing testimony in previous meetings.

AB-639 Amends election laws to facilitate voter registration and extend use of absent ballot. (BDR 24-1420)

Motion of "Do Pass" by Senator Hilbrecht, seconded by Senator Schofield. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>SB-616</u> Provides for compensation of public administrator with respect to estates where he does not receive letters of administration. (BDR 20-1932)

The committee discussed the bill and proposed an amendment to include a "grand-father" clause.

Motion to "Amend and Do Pass" by Senator Hilbrecht, seconded by Senator Schofield. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>SB-412</u> Authorizes additional compensation for county commissioners in certain counties for ex officio attendance at meetings of other public entities. (BDR 20-1329)

The committee proposed several amendments to <u>SB-412</u> before passing it out of committee. (See first reprint of <u>SB-412</u>)

Motion to "Amend and Do Pass" by Senator Dodge, seconded by Senator Schofield. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>SB-24</u> Increases salary and prchibits private practice of law by district attorney of Elko County.(BDR 20-682)

Motion to "Hold <u>SB-24</u>" by Senator Dodge, seconded by Senator Schofield. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>AB-535</u> Increases salary and prohibits private practice of law by district attorney of Humboldt County. (BDR 20-1535)

Motion to "Hold <u>AB-535</u>" by Senator Dodge, seconded by Senator Schofield. Motion carried unanimously.



2372

Senate

Government Affairs Minutes of Meeting No. 47 May 17, 1975 Page 2

AB-709 Requires applicant or his partner or office to take examination for contractor's license. (BDR 54-1892)

Mr. Robert Stoker, Vice President of State Contractor's board indicated the reasons for the drafting of AB-709 but stated that they were against this bill.

Mrs. Eileen Brookman, Assemblywoman, stated that the contractors should take the examination themself and that there is no other profession in Nevada where an employee of the person can take an examination for them.

Motion to "Indefinitely Postpone" by Senator Schofield, seconded by Senator Dodge. Motion carried unanimously.

Requires division of state lands to assist AB-797 in the exchange of certain private property for federal land in Nevada. (BDR 26-2093)

Motion of "Do Pass" by Senator Dodge, seconded by Senator Gojack. Motion carried. Senator Hilbrecht voted "no" on the motion.

The committee discussed the amendments made by the Assembly Government Affairs Committee on SB-491 and concurred with those amendments.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

1770

Janice M. Peck Committee Secretary

Approved:

nairman

